
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Residents' and 
Environmental 
Services Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Michael White (Chairman) 
David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman) 
Lynne Allen 
Teji Barnes 
Mohinder Birah 
Peter Davis 
Patricia Jackson 
Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead) 
Carol Melvin 
 
 
    

Date: WEDNESDAY, 29 APRIL 
2015 
 

 

Time: 5.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS 3 & 
3A - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE, 
MIDDLESEX UB8 1UW 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape.  
Please contact us for further 
information.  
 

  
Published: Tuesday, 21 April 2015 

 Contact: Ainsley Gilbert 
Tel: 01895 250692 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk 

This Agenda is available online at:  

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=114&Year=0  

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Reporting and filming of meetings 
 
Residents and the media are welcomed to report the proceedings of the public parts of this 
meeting. Any individual or organisation wishing to film proceedings will be permitted, 
subject to 48 hours advance notice and compliance with the Council’s protocol on such 
matters. The Officer Contact shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted first for 
further information. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 

 

 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
A central role of a Policy Overview Committees is to undertake in-depth policy reviews on 
specific issues. Reviews provide the opportunity to hear from members of the public and 
expert witnesses, including people from a wide range of external organisations. Reviews 
usually make recommendations to the Cabinet on how the Council could improve its work. 
They therefore perform an important role in opening up the policy-making process to a 
wider audience, including people who would not normally have the opportunity to 
participate. 
  
This Committee undertakes the policy overview role in relation to the following matters: 
 

• Highways, traffic, parking & street environment 

• Local transport, including rail, cycling & London Underground 

• Footpaths and Bridleways 

• Road safety and education  

• Planning & Building Control 

• Libraries 

• The Borough’s heritage and history 

• Sport & Leisure services 

• Waste management & recycling 

• Green spaces, allotments, woodlands, conservation and sustainable 
development 

• Consumer Protection, Trading Standards & Licensing 

• Registrars & Bereavement Services 

• Local watercourses, drainage and flooding 

• Environmental Health, Air & Noise Quality 

• Local impacts of Heathrow expansion  

• Local impacts of High Speed Rail  
 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

Chairman's Announcements 
 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declaration of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public 
and that any items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private 

 
 

4 To agree the Minutes of the previous meeting 1 - 4 
 

5 Update on the Council's and other bodies' responses to flooding in 
the Borough 

5 - 30 
 

6 The Treatment of War Memorials 31 - 32 
 

7 Forward Plan 33 - 36 
 

8 Work Programme for the 2015/16 Municipal Year 37 - 38 
 



Minutes 

 

 

RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
25 March 2015 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Michael White (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Lynne Allen, 
Teji Barnes, Mohinder Birah, Peter Davis, Patricia Jackson, Kuldeep Lakhmana 
(Labour Lead) and Carol Melvin. 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Bill Hickson, Colin Russell (Waste Division Manager) and Ed Shaylor (Residents 
Services - ASB & Investigations Team), Ainsley Gilbert (Democratic Services). 
 

48. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 There were no apologies for absence. 
 

49. DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 There were no declarations of interest. 
 

50. TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN 
PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN 
PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 It was confirmed that all matters would be considered in part 1. 
 

51. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 25 FEBRUARY 2015  
(Agenda Item 4) 
 

 RESOLVED:  
That subject to a typographical correction in minute item 44, the minutes be agreed as 
an accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 
Councillor Allen asked whether the Footpaths and Bridleways budget to which Paul 
Richards had referred (minute item 43, paragraph 3) was the budget spent to date, or 
the annual budget. The clerk agreed to ask Mr Richards for clarification. 
 
Councillor Allen asked whether any progress had been made on taking the Street 
Champions report to Cabinet. The Chair explained that it was taking some time for the 
issue regarding data to be resolved, and so the report remained on hold.  
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



  

52. THE CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE FOR HILLINGDON'S 
FOOTPATHS AND BRIDLEWAYS - DRAFT FINAL REPORT  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

 Members discussed the report. They felt that Hillingdon Equestrian Advisory 
Committee ought to be given more support to hold meetings. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That subject to the addition of 'and that officers will provide meeting rooms to HEAC as 
and when they consider it to be appropriate.' to the end of recommendation 4, the 
report be agreed, and recommended to Cabinet. 
 

53. UPDATE ON FLY TIPPING IN THE BOROUGH AND THE USE OF CCTV AS A 
METHOD OF SURVEILLANCE  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 Colin Russell explained that low level fly tipping had increased, whilst the number of 
large scale incidents had declined. He explained that catching fly tippers had become 
more difficult as when officers searched for evidence of the origin of rubbish, they often 
found that the refuse did not contain any personal information. Mr Russell clarified that 
the figure of 4,500 fly-tips quoted in the report only related to reported fly tips on 
highways land. There were many more single item or small fly tips which were not 
reported, or which were on private property.  
 
In response to questions from Councillors, it was clarified that the Borough was not 
responsible for collecting fly-tipped waste from private land, but would occasionally do 
so where it was causing a major obstruction or serious harm. There was a charge for 
larger cases of this type. Ed Shaylor explained that there was a large amount of 
legislation relating to the responsibility for clearing fly-tips, and that residents were 
often unhappy when they found that they were responsible for clearing private 
alleyways and the like. Officers felt however that it would not be prudent to clear waste 
tipped on private land too frequently, as it might encourage more tipping. Presently 
residents were guided through how to deal with any such incidents themselves.  
 
Councillors asked how the £250,000 cost had been calculated. Officers explained that 
this cost was mostly the cost of disposing of waste, at £116 per ton. There were also 
two vans and crews dedicated to cleaning fly tips, and the costs of this was included in 
the figure. 
 
Councillors noted the problems that frequently changing tenants could cause. Officers 
agreed that there was a large amount of waste associated with tenancy changes. A 
particular problem was mattresses, 10-15 of which were collected from across the 
borough every day.  
 
Members discussed possible ways of improving the service, including: 
- Using household waste collection crews to report fly tips, although they noted the 

practical difficulties of doing this; 
-  Adding publicity regarding the Borough's Household Special Collection Service to 

literature regarding fly tipping, as appropriate; 
- Installing notices at garden centres regarding the recycling of plastic flowerpots.  
 
Councillor Allen thanked Colin Russell for the work he had done in Townfield Ward, 
which had significantly reduced the impact of fly-tipping and had made residents feel 
more responsible for their neighbourhood. 
 
 

Page 2



  

54. UPDATE ON ROADSIDE MEMORIALS POLICY  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 The Chairman said that he felt that it would be prudent to review the operation of the 
Roadside Memorials Policy after a year of operation. He was concerned however that 
there was no requirement that officers contact families soon after the erection of any 
memorial to inform them of the restrictions of the policy.  
 
Members were disappointed that they had not reviewed the policy prior to its approval 
by the Cabinet member. They were also concerned that a draft of a letter and the 
Funeral Procedures Booklet had not been provided to them. Ed Shaylor explained that 
grieving families were generally contacted in person, and as such no standard letter 
had been drafted. The Funeral Procedures Booklet was being re-drafted, and as such 
had not been provided. The section of the brochure regarding roadside memorials had 
however been included in the report to the committee. The Chairman asked that the 
booklet be passed to the committee for comment, before it was printed. Members felt 
that it was important that residents were made aware of the policy, and asked that the 
text to be included in the Funeral Procedures booklet directly reference the 13 month 
limit on roadside memorials. 
 

55. FORWARD PLAN  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 The report was noted. 
 

56. WORK PROGRAMME  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 Councillors suggested the following issues as possible future review topics: 
- Legal Highs 
- Street Cleaning 

 
Members also asked, with reference to a previous suggestion, that a briefing paper on 
the misuse and mistreatment of War Memorials be brought to the next meeting. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 6.40 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Ainsley Gilbert on 01895 250692.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 29 April 2015 

Update on the Council's and other bodies' 
responses to flooding in the Borough  

 

Contact officer: Vicky Boorman 
                      Telephone: 01895 277920 

Email: vboorman@hillingdon.gov.uk 
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
At its meeting on 20 November 2014 the committee requested that regular updates on 
the Council's response to flooding be added to its work programme.  
 
INFORMATION 
 
Since the November meeting there have been no major flood events in the Borough. 
Another Flood Investigation Report, on the significant flooding which happened on 28 

July 2014, has been published on the Hillingdon website. Information for the report was 
gathered directly from residents as well as from the Contact Centre. The report is 
appended to this paper. 
 
The map setting out ownership and responsibilities for larger drainage infrastructure such 
as ditches and trash screens remains a work in progress. 
 
The Hillingdon Flood Risk Management Strategy, which members were informed about at 
the last meeting, has now been drafted and is being reviewed by officers, before wider 
consultation takes place. 
 
 
RECCOMENDATION 
 
1. That the committee note the report. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



FLOOD INVESTIGATION REPORT 

July 28th 2014 

The report is produced to fulfil Lead Local Flood Authority requirements to 
investigate significant flooding under Section 19 of the Flood and Water 
Management Act 2010, which states: 

"On becoming aware of a flood in its area, a lead local flood authority must, to 
the extent that it considers it necessary or appropriate, investigate – 

Which risk management authorities have relevant flood risk management 
functions, and 
Whether each of those risk management authorities has exercised, or is 
proposing to exercise, those functions in response to flood. 

Where an authority carries out an investigation under subsection 1) it must – 
(a) Publish the results of its investigations; and 
(b) Notify any relevant risk management authorities". 

Page 7



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 2 of 24

Contents Page 

1. Overview of Flood Risk in Hillingdon ..................................................................... 3

2. Summary of 28th July Event ................................................................................... 3

3. Summary of Impact................................................................................................ 3

4. Summary of Response .......................................................................................... 6

a A40 adjacent to Hillingdon Underground Station .................................................. 7 

b Bedford Road, Clyfford Road and West End Road ............................................... 8 

c Station Approach, Ruislip  HA4 6TP ....................................................................10 

d Derwent Avenue, Ickenham  UB10 8HJ ..............................................................11 

e High Road and Austins Lane, Ickenham  UB10 8RH ..........................................12 

f Glebe Avenue, Ickenham  UB10 8PQ ..................................................................13 

g The Avenue, Ickenham  UB10 8NR ....................................................................15 

h Rockingham Parade and The Lynch, Uxbridge UB82TQ ...................................16 

i Regents Avenue and Windsor Avenue Uxbridge UB10 9AT ...............................17 

j Cowley Road, Uxbridge  UB8 2LT ........................................................................18 

k Wood End Green Road  UB3 2SF .......................................................................19 

l Blossom Way, West Drayton UB7 9HG ...............................................................20 

m Generic queries regarding flooding ....................................................................21 

5. Conclusion ...........................................................................................................22

6. Key links and sources ..........................................................................................24

Page 8



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 3 of 24

1. Overview of Flood Risk in Hillingdon

Hillingdon Council is susceptible to a number of different sources of flooding. Within 
its boundaries lie the River Colne and River Crane catchments, the River Pinn and 
Yeading brooks and numerous ordinary watercourses. 

The Council has also identified large areas as being at risk from surface water 
according to maps produced by the Environment Agency 'Risk of Flooding from 
Surface Water1' (which can be found on their website).

Flooding could affect over 5212 people in the borough. Further information on these 
risks can be found in Hillingdon's Strategic Flood Risk Assessment and Surface 
Water Management Plan available on the Council's Website2.

2. Summary of 28th July Event

Warning

A Flood Guidance Statement was issued by the Met Office on Sunday 27th for the 
28th July, "The surface water flood risk was considered low across the south-east of 
England as a result of a low likelihood of significant impacts from isolated heavy 
showers or thunderstorms".

Causes of flooding

Torrential rain, with lightning and thunder, began at about 7.00am in the Uxbridge
area and quickly caused large areas of standing water. In Ruislip it started about 
09.00am BST and lasted for at least 45 minutes

The Met Office recorded more than 42.6mm of rainfall in Northolt at 8.00am. More 
than half the average total rain for England in July fell in an hour.

A flood alert was issued for the 'Lower River Colne and Fray's River' at 
approximately 10.45 am by the Environment Agency in response to the rain that had 
fallen.

3. Summary of Impact

A large number of roads were temporarily flooded, some of which were impassable 
as a result, including key infrastructure such as the A40. London Underground train 
stations and lines were also closed off in the Hillingdon area.

In Hillingdon approximately 29 properties flooded internally. Some of these residents 
are still affected and some have not been able to return to their homes and are in 
temporary accommodation.

At one stage six cars were stuck in floodwater in Uxbridge, west London, according 
to the AA's Special Operations Response Team. A number of people were rescued 
after being stranded in flood water.

A number of sources have been used to collate this information. As only a limited 
number have been direct reports to the Council, not all have been able to be verified.
There may be other areas that the Council are not yet aware of.

1 http://watermaps.environment-

agency.gov.uk/wiyby/wiyby.aspx?topic=ufmfsw#x=357683&y=355134&scale=2
2 http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/26402

Page 9



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 4 of 24

The flooding reports were mainly from the Ruislip and Northolt Area, although there 
were some localised issues in Uxbridge and West Drayton. The majority of issues
appear to have been due to heavy rain overwhelming surface water sewers. .

Key impacted sites are explored in more detail in the next section.

Map of Key areas affected on the 28th July. 

London Underground infrastructure affected:

· West Ruislip Station flooding nearby

· South Ruislip Station flooded and closed.

· Ruislip Manor Station on Victoria Road, subway flooded

· Ruislip Station and

· Eastcote Station on Field End Road closed for a period while the floods were
dealt with by engineers.

The Metropolitan and Piccadilly lines were closed between Ruislip and Rayners
Lane after tracks disappeared under flood water.

Page 10



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 5 of 24

Roads affected by area

Ward Road Name

Eastcote High Road, 

Harefield Hill End Road.

Uxbridge

Cowley Road

The Lynch

Regents Avenue

Granville Road/

Windsor Avenue -
Photos

Turnpike Lane

Ruislip

Ruislip Gardens

Victoria Road

Bedford Road 

Clyfford Road 

Lea Crescent

Station Approach

Westfield Way

Cornwall Road

Pembroke Road 

Ickenham

Swakeleys Road

Derwent Avenue

Thornhill Road

St Georges Road

Breakspear Road South

Parkfield Road 

High Road

Austins Road, 

Glebe Avenue

Sussex Road

Milverton Drive

Edinburgh Road

West Drayton

Blossom Road

Hatch Lane

Money Lane

Harmondsworth Holloway Lane

Harlington High Street 

Hayes

Wood End Green Road

Lansbury Drive

Fairholme Crescent

Other - Battle of Britain Bunker 

Page 11



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 6 of 24

4. Summary of Response

Lead Local Flood Authority response

Hillingdon has a clear process in place through the Civil Protection Service in which 
adverse weather warnings are distributed within the Council so that officers in 
different services can take the appropriate action. In an emergency, Hillingdon has 
on standby a number of officers, ready to respond. 

The Council Highways service attended a number of sites over this period during the 
morning as requested by residents. They delivered sandbags to residents, as well as 
visiting a number of structures across the borough to remove debris and thus reduce 
the likelihood of blockages.

Other Risk Management Authorities (RMA) responses

Thames Water responded to a number of queries from residents, and attended a 
number of sites at the time of the event. TFL also responded to the event on the A40 
which required tankers to pump out water to allow the road to reopen.

Investigation 

Although this is considered unprecedented weather, the Council wants to ensure that 
flood events are investigated to ensure that any contributing factors are being 
managed appropriately by the Council and the other risk management bodies.

The impact was significant to a large number of residents whose houses were 
flooded internally and a number have not been able to return home. 

Investigation is recommended by the Surface Water Management Plan Appendix C 
Actions. In addition, under Section 19 of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 
Hillingdon as a Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) consider investigation appropriate.

Evidence has been collected from the numerous calls, emails and letters that the 
Council has received over this period, as well as meetings with residents, and 
information from local media reports. Requests have also been made to other flood 
risk management partners for information.

Page 12



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 7 of 24

Area affected a A40 adjacent to Hillingdon Underground Station

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 507664 185051 TQ 0785SE

Land ownership TFL responsible

Map of Area Photo

Location of flooding marked as a red star.
Critical Drainage Area in purple

Tailback on A40 due to closure, Photo of water 
posted by Uxbridge South police team to twitter

Duration of flooding Approximately 12 hours

Source of flooding Surface Water

Cause/Pathway
Heavy rain in a very short period resulted in the overwhelming of 
surface water drainage arrangements and water built up in low point 
on the A40

Impact of flooding A40 closed, diversions and tailbacks across Hillingdon

Evidence
Photographs from a variety of sources. The area is also defined as 
Critical Drainage Area, within the SWMP.

History of flooding None

Summary
Identified as an area of risk within the Hillingdon Surface Water 
Management Plan (2011) and published on the Hillingdon website.
A copy was provided to Transport for London 22nd Jan 2013.

Action by TFL
Investigate and determine appropriate actions and share discuss 
with the Council as the Lead local Flood Authority

Action by the 
Council

Further investigation has been undertaken by the Council working 
with the GLA and Drain London but no information on the drainage 
infrastructure in the area has been provided by TFL despite 
repeated information requests. The investigation undertaken by TFL 
has been requested by the Council on a number of occasions since 
the event but not yet provided.

Page 13



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 8 of 24

Area affected b Bedford Road, Clyfford Road and West End Road HA4 6NA

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 509876 185800

Land ownership LBH adopted roads and residents

Map of Area Photo

Location of flooding marked as a red star.
Blue indicates fluvial flooding and purple surface 
water taken from EA Flood Maps
Red dots indicate Thames Water Surface water 
sewer outfalls

Taken by residents and provided in 
Environment Agency Flood Data 
recording report.

Duration of flooding Approximately 3 hours

Source of flooding Surface Water

Cause/Pathway
Overwhelming of surface water sewer, water building up in the low 
points in the roads and spilling out and over the footpaths and into 
front gardens. Water levels also built up rear of some properties.

Impact of flooding Flooding across access roads and in approximately 23 houses

Evidence

Photos and anecdotal reports from the Get West London.  The 
location is identified on the Environment Agency Flood Map as an 
area at risk from surface water and fluvial flooding. The area is also 
within a Critical Drainage Area.

History of flooding
None, although on West End Road there have been previous reports 
of flooding although more details are not known

Summary

Heavy rain within a very short period of time overwhelmed the local 
drains. The London Fire Brigade (LFB) attended the scene on the 
28th July to assist residents. Sandbags provided by LFB to 20 -50
properties affected, some internally.

Action by the 
Residents

The Council recommends that where appropriate residents identify 
what they can do to protect themselves. Products that may help such 
as air brick covers, with information about them and links to where 
they can be found on the internet are on the 'flooding' page on 
Hillingdon website. 

Page 14



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 9 of 24

Additionally increasing the permeable areas will help reduce the 
water flowing towards the sewers. Any new front gardens which are 
paved should comply with GDPO requirements to ensure they are 
either permeable or drain to a permeable area within the garden.

In addition there is concern by residents that the access road to the 
rear of the properties may be contributing to flooding. These roads 
are privately owned and the Council holds no information on their 
current drainage arrangements. Residents need to work together to 
ensure that the drainage arrangements are maintained by the owner.

Every resident should report issues to Thames Water to ensure that 
the reports they receive reflect the severity of the situation, and the 
numbers truly affected.

Action by the 
Council

The Council are responsible for the gullies in an adopted Highway. 
The gullies are cleaned on a yearly basis by the Council, and are in 
this area scheduled to be cleaned in approximately August every
year. The gullies were cleaned on 4th August 2014. A number of
gullies were covered by parked cars and the Highways service 
returned at a later date to clear these. 

Where gullies are blocked the debris is removed and the gullies 
jetted with water to ensure the connections into the sewers are clear.

It should be noted that, in heavy rain, leaves and other debris is 
washed into gullies, blocking them even if they had been previously 
clear prior to the flood event. 

The Council has invested in a new system to review the prioritisation 
of the gullies so that gully clearing could be more frequently to high
priority sites less frequent in less critical areas.

Council officers have also checked the Thames Water surface water 
outfalls and found water flow from them to be impeded by silt and
vegetation and have reported it to Thames Water to investigate and
take action.

Action by Thames 
Water

Thames Water are responsible for the surface water sewer that 
gullies drain into. Thames Water visited the site in August on request 
of residents and undertook a CCTV survey of the surface water 
sewer. However they were prevented from completing this because 
the line was blocked. Further work was commissioned by Thames 
Water for their contractors to undertake a line clean of the surface 
water sewer. Tree roots which had blocked the line were cut back. 
Thames Water has said they will monitor the situation and respond 
to future reports.

The Council have requested that Thames Water investigate the
whole length of surface water sewer to the point of discharge into a 
river so that it can be confirmed that the system functions 
appropriately.

Action by the 
Environment 
Agency

The Environment Agency sent out officers to record information on 
the flood. The council has been provided with the data collected.

Page 15



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 10 of 24

Area affected c Station Approach, Ruislip HA4 6TP

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 511149 185418

Land ownership LBH Adopted Highway

Map of Area Photo

Location of flooding marked as a red 
star

Taken by Alan Palmer  
http://www.getwestlondon.co.uk/news/local-news/two-
women-rescued-car-south-7518302

Duration of flooding Approximately 3 hours

Source of flooding Surface Water

Cause/Pathway Overwhelming of surface water sewer

Impact of flooding Flooding of road and footpath. Two ladies required rescuing.

Evidence
Reports from residents to the Council and news papers.  The 
location is identified on the Environment Agency Flood Map as an 
area at risk from surface water.

History of flooding
30/11/2009, 11/06/2012, 18/07/2012, 27/10/2013, 5/11/2013, 
7/02/2014, 14/05/2014

Summary 2 ladies rescued by LFB on the 28th July after becoming stranded.

Action by the Council

Council Highways services were called by residents and attended 
on the 28th July. They used a tanker to remove water until 
approximately 4pm when Thames Water arrived. The Council 
team were able to point out the locations of the blockage.

Gullies have been checked previously by the Council on a number 
of occasions and found to be clear. However a blockage in the 
surface water sewer was identified. It was reported to Thames 
Water on numerous occasions by the Council over the last few 
years, following resident's reports of other issues.

Action by Thames 
Water

Issue reported by the Council to Thames Water in October 2013. 
Thames Water have attended site on a number of occasions. Tree 
roots blocking the pipe were found. Works to clear this had still not 
been undertaken in July 2014.  Road closure is required to enable 
the dig out of and replacement of the pipe work and replace it, as 
the blockage cannot be moved. 

Page 16



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 11 of 24

Area affected d Derwent Avenue, Ickenham UB10 8HJ

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 507208 186437

Land ownership LBH adopted Highway

Map of Area

Location of flooding marked as a 
red star

none

Duration of flooding Approx 24 hours.

Source of flooding Surface Water 

Cause/Pathway Overwhelming of surface water sewer

Impact of flooding Road flooded, and one home flooded internally

Evidence
Anecdotal evidence from residents. The location is identified 
on Environment Agency Flood Map as an area where water 
at risk from surface water.

History of flooding 5 times in 2006, twice previously in 2014

Summary
Surface water flooding from overwhelming of the drains. The 
Thames Water network drains into the Ickenham stream at 
the end of Glebe Avenue.

Action by the Council
Gullies that the Council are responsible for are checked on a 
yearly basis. They have also been checked again following 
this incident and it was confirmed they are running clear.

Action by Resident
Resident advice to contact Thames Water to confirm there 
was no capacity issue

Page 17



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 12 of 24

Area affected e High Road and Austins Lane, Ickenham  UB10 8RH

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 508099 186245

Land ownership LBH adopted Highway and residents managed by private 
management company

Map of Area

Location of flooding marked 
as a red star

Photo from Get West London

Duration of flooding Approx 24 hours.

Source of flooding Surface Water and Ordinary watercourse (unconfirmed)

Cause/Pathway
Unconfirmed presumed to be water not draining away into the 
Ickenham stream

Impact of flooding
Road flooded, almost flooding houses on Church Place and 
Tweedale Grove

Evidence
Anecdotal evidence from residents.  The location is identified on the
Environment Agency Flood Map as an area at risk from surface 
water.

History of flooding none

Summary
Residents tried to report issue to the Council but could not get 
through, to anyone after a couple of minutes.

Action by the 
Council

To investigate maintenance regime of landowner of ordinary 
watercourse

Page 18



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 13 of 24

Area affected f Glebe Avenue, Ickenham UB10 8PQ

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 508480 185679

Land ownership Adopted Highway

Map of Area

Location of flooding marked as a red star

Duration of flooding Approximately 3 hours

Source of flooding Surface Water

Cause/Pathway Highway

Impact of flooding Flood water flowed across road and into 4 households. 

Evidence Photos and correspondence from residents

History of flooding

1975, 1976 unverified, 1977 flood water entered homes, 1978, 
1993, 2006 foul water entered gardens and garages, 2014 flood
water entered homes. Identified on the Environment Agency Flood 
Map for Surface Water as a low lying area.

Summary
Surface water flooding from the overwhelming of the drains, which 
also caused issues with foul network. The Thames Water network 
drains into the Ickenham stream at the end of Glebe Avenue.

Action by the Council

Council officers have raised the following issues with other bodies:

· The need for ongoing maintenance by Thames Water on the
surface water sewer main

· Maintenance of the Ickenham Stream by the Environment
Agency.

· The Council have also requested the Environment Agency
review their river level monitoring and flood warnings within
Hillingdon to see if areas currently not covered can be provided
with a warning.

Page 19



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 14 of 24

The Council has undertaken the following:

· Gullies are cleared on an annual basis.

· The clearance of the Ickenham stream by contractors has been
prioritised to ensure it is flowing properly. Work is scheduled for
November/ December 2014.

Action by residents

Ickenham Residents Association are collecting information on 
future flood events and mapping them and providing that to the 
Council. 

The Council recommend that residents draw up a Flood Plan. 
Further information about this can be found on the Hillingdon 
website. Also on products to protect houses from flooding through 
airbricks

Action by Thames 
Water

Thames Water have attended site since the event on a number of 
occasions. In November 14 is Glebe Avenue was partially cleared 
However manhole covers were jammed, so work is proposed to 
free them.

Action by the 
Environment Agency

The Environment Agency is funded by DEFRA to undertake 
maintenance on main rivers. This is focused on high priority areas,
and the Environment Agency has advised that, because the 
Ickenham stream is not at risk from main river flooding, it is not 
proposed for maintenance by the Environment Agency. 

No flood warning is issued for the Ickenham Stream. 

Page 20



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 15 of 24

Area affected The Avenue, Ickenham UB10 8NR

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 507473 186082

Land ownership Residents.

Map of Area Photo

Location of flooding marked as a red star 28
th

July 2014 Taken by resident

Duration of flooding Approximately 3 hours

Source of flooding Foul Water

Cause/Pathway Unconfirmed

Impact of flooding A number of garages and the highway

Evidence Anecdotal evidence from the Council and residents.

History of flooding none

Summary
Reports from residents regarding the foul sewer flowing into 
the River Pinn.

Action by Thames Water
Reported to Thames Water by residents Reference 
0081/03SGWZ. CCTV survey shows fractures in the pipe
which needs to be resolved. Works ongoing.

Page 21



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 16 of 24

Area affected h Rockingham Parade and The Lynch, Uxbridge UB82TQ

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 505379 183540

Land ownership Adopted Highway

Map of Area Photo

Location of flooding marked 
as a red star. Blue indicates 
fluvial flooding shown on 
Flood Zones

Taken by Steve Terrill GET West London

http://www.getwestlondon.co.uk/news/local-news/in-pictures-
flooding-hits-hillingdon-7518585

Duration of flooding Approximately 3 hours

Source of flooding River Colne

Cause/Pathway
The River Colne water levels rose due to the amount of rain falling, 
and a Flood Alert was issued for the area by the Environment 
Agency at 10:43am

Impact of flooding
Flood water flowed across the road and into front gardens. 
Unverified reports of flooding through airbricks.

Evidence Photos and reports from residents

History of flooding
None, but identified as being within an area at risk of fluvial 
flooding on the Environment Agency Flood Map.

Summary River levels were high

Action by the Council Continued monitoring of the situation

Action by the 
residents

The Council recommend residents draw up a Flood Plan. Further 
information can be found on the Hillingdon website. Also on 
products that can be purchased to protect homes from flooding 
through airbricks.

Page 22



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 17 of 24

Area affected i Regents Avenue and Windsor Avenue Uxbridge UB10 9AT

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 508193 184513

Land ownership Adopted Highway

Map of Area Photo

Location of flooding marked as a red star, purple 
hatching defines the critical drainage area, with shaded 
purple the areas likely to be at risk from surface water

Taken by resident

Duration of flooding Approximately 3 hours

Source of flooding Surface Water

Cause/Pathway
Water built up in the road flowing over footpaths into front gardens 
and into some homes.

Impact of flooding
Flood water flowed across the road and into front gardens and in 
some cases; this resulted in houses being flooded internally.

Evidence
Photos and reports from residents. The area is also within a 
Critical Drainage Area identified by the SWMP

History of flooding
None, but identified as within an area at risk of surface water 
flooding on the Environment Agency Flood Map.

Summary Flood water built up and flowed into houses very quickly

Action by the Council To record the event, and refer to Thames Water

Action by the 
residents

The Council recommend residents draw up a Flood Plan. Further 
information can be found on the Hillingdon website. Also on 
products that can be purchased to protect homes from flooding 
through airbricks.

Page 23



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 18 of 24

Area affected j Cowley Road, Uxbridge  UB8 2LT

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 505376 183544

Land ownership Adopted Highway

Map of Area Photo

Location of flooding marked as 
a red star

Taken by London Borough of Hillingdon Officer

Duration of flooding Approximately 3 hours

Source of flooding Surface Water

Cause/Pathway Overwhelming of surface water sewer by heavy rain. 

Impact of flooding Cowley Road closed to buses, with tailbacks and diversions

Evidence

1. Cowley Road Uxbridge 28th July 2014 - YouTube

► 0:27► 0:27

www.youtube.com/watch?v=DHOWfN27zY0

1 day ago - Uploaded by Nigel Clark

Uxbridge Cowley Road flood rain

History of flooding
None, but identified as being within an area at risk of surface water
flooding on the Environment Agency Flood Map.

Summary

Lower River Colne and Fray's River. Flood Alert issued by the 
Environment Agency.  The River Colne rose above the level of 
Thames Water pipes discharging water from the road into the 
river. This meant that water could not drain away quickly, so that it
built up in the road until the water level in the river fell again.

Action by the Council Gullies checked to ensure they are clear.

Page 24



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 19 of 24

Area affected k Wood End Green Road UB3 2SF

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 508946 181496

Land ownership Adopted Highway

Map of Area Photo

Location of flooding marked as a red star none

Duration of flooding Approximately 3 hours

Source of flooding Surface Water

Cause/Pathway Water built up in the road flowing over footpaths into front gardens

Impact of flooding Flooding of the road

Evidence Reports from residents

History of flooding
Consistently reoccurring issue 23/11/2014, 04/11/2014, 
19/08/2014 28/07/2014. Identified as an area at risk of surface 
water flooding on the Environment Agency Flood Map.

Summary Flood water built up very quickly

Action by the Council

To continue yearly clearance of gullies. Gullies last checked on the 
8th October 2014.

To continue raising the issue with Thames Water. To provide 
residents with information on how to dispose of fats and grease -
This can be found on the Hillingdon website.

Action by Thames 
Water

Thames Water have attended site on a number of occasions to 
clear both the foul and surface water sewer.

Thames Water to send out literature on the proper disposal of fats 
and grease as this had blocked the foul sewer.

Action by the 
residents

To dispose of fats and grease appropriately.

The Council recommend residents draw up a Flood Plan. Further 
information can be found on the Hillingdon website. Also on 
products that can be purchased to protect homes from flooding 
through airbricks.

To continue to report all issues to Thames Water.

Page 25



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 20 of 24

Area affected l Blossom Way, West Drayton UB7 9HG

Date of flooding 28/07/2014

Grid Reference 507162 178683

Land ownership LBH Adopted Road

Map of Area Photo

Location of flooding marked as a red star Photo taken by resident and sent to the Council

Duration of flooding Approximately 3 hours

Source of flooding Surface Water

Cause/Pathway Highway

Impact of flooding Road flooded for a number of hours

Evidence Photos and correspondence with residents

History of flooding
Flooding reported by residents in Jan 2014. The area is also 
identified within an area at risk of surface water flooding on the 
Environment Agency Flood Map for Surface Water.

Summary
Water ponding on the road was not able to drain away into the 
soakaways as they were full. A recurring issue.

Action by the 
Council

There are no Thames Water surface water sewers in this road. All 
the drainage currently goes to a soak away in the verge. The
Council considered a number of options and has created a new 
soak away to reduce the extent of flooding. However it should be 
noted there will be more extreme events which may overwhelm this 
system.

Page 26



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 21 of 24

Area affected m Generic queries regarding flooding

Queries Actions

1.
Residents 
providing reports 
of flooding

Ickenham Residents Association has undertaken to collect information on 
flood events and provide a Google map of information.

2.
Improved 
information

A query in a previous flood investigation. More information on the allocation 
of responsibilities was required following the investigation into last winter's 
flooding. This has been made available on the Councils website. 
Specifically, residents can search under 'flooding' 'rivers' and 'property 
drainage' for more information on rights and responsibilities.

3. Grants Available

Those who suffered flooding in this event are not eligible for the grants from 
central government made available to those who were affected in last 
winter's flood events. Other groups are petitioning government to try to get
this grant scheme extended.

4.
Responses to 
road flooding

The Council has a yearly programme of gully clearance. Despite the
maintenance undertaken by the Council, problems can occur even when 
drainage installations are clean and well maintained. Heavy rain can wash 
leaves and other material into a gully, blocking them.

The water flowing into a gully will then flow into a surface water sewer main.
Often flooding can occur, even where the gully is clear, because there is a 
blockage within the surface water sewer. This can often be because of tree 
roots growing through the sewer. Surface water sewers are the 
responsibility of the utility companies, and in Hillingdon, this is Thames 
Water.

When very heavy rain falls on the highway in a short period of time it can 
often exceeds the capacity of the drainage facilities designed to take it 
away. Thus some water will be visible on a road after very heavy 
rain. Roads are designed to contain water on the road within the kerbs.

Please allow time to see if the water drains away. Water can remain for a 
while in low spots in the road even when the drainage system is working.

If the water remains after a number of hours, report it to the Council to 
investigate to see if the gully is blocked. If it is the surface water sewer that 
is blocked, this will need to be reported to the Utility company to investigate,
and cleared. More information on the rights and responsibilities of different
parties can be found on the Hillingdon website.

If you know it is a gully that is blocked, and have seen a road flood but it has 
not cleared, please use the following options:

Report It on the website or call the Hillingdon Contact Centre: 01895 556000

If you know it is a Thames Water Sewer Report it on the Thames Water 
Website or call them on: 0800 0093964 (choose option 2 and then option2)

Page 27



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 22 of 24

5. Conclusion

The Council has considered investigation findings and puts forward the following actions: 

Short Term Actions

The Council
· As part of the communications plan recommended by a previous flood

investigation:

· To develop a survey, this can be used to obtain more specific
information about whom and what is affected. This to be used to
develop options to alleviate flooding where possible.

· Promote the 'roles and responsibilities' information so it is clear to
residents what the Council can and can't do to alleviate flooding for
residents.

· Promote this to Street Champions to help get the message out.

· Ensure that the appropriate information is provided when residents
report issues, so the appropriate party can be identified earlier.

· To continue to work with the Environment Agency in prioritising the
area's most at risk of flooding from any source for their maintenance.
Environment Agency currently focus the maintenance they are funded to
undertake on main rivers on areas affected by fluvial flooding however
other areas may be more important as lack of maintenance can affect
surface water flooding too.

· To finalise investigations and provide feedback to residents and
contacts directly where issues have been reported.

The
Environment 
Agency

· To provide the Council with its flooding review and information on the
actions it will be taking.

· To share more clearly information on management and maintenance
and projects to allow the Council and other Riparian owners to develop
their own programme of works and maintenance. To recognise that
state of main rivers can have an impact of other sources of flooding.

Residents · To take action by producing Community Flood Plans and using the
'resilience' measures tool, (Detailed in the SWMP Options and Actions
Plan Part 2 Appendix B).

Long Term Actions

The Council
· A number of these actions are already established by a previous flood

investigation and are already initiated.

· To review and update the Multi Agency Flood Plan, where necessary
to reflect the current flood risks for the borough,

· To formalise the council's internal flood response plan(s).

· To review of the ditch management and maintenance programme for
the Council. This is already being undertaken by the Flood and Water
Management Officer.

· To review sandbag provision and formulate a clear policy based on cost
benefit of reactive response versus the provision of advice by the
Council to residents to implement site specific resilience measures.

Page 28



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 23 of 24

Ongoing 
actions 
following 
every 
Investigation

· To continue working towards delivering the legal requirements of
the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 and the Flood Risk
Regulations 2009.

· To continue implementing the Surface Water Management Plan
Part 2 Actions. There are a number of actions to manage flood risk
from local sources such as surface water and groundwater which
the Council has already set out in the SWMP. Some of these
actions are repeated below:

· Following this investigation the Council should update the
Surface Water Management Plan: Evidence and Action Plans,
Appendix A Site Specific Actions and Appendix C Generic
Council Actions.

· Continue to progress site specific projects.

· To publish the Flood Investigation report and notify other Risk
Management Authorities with Actions.

· Following investigations, the Council to work with other
responsible bodies and identify landowners to ensure they are
taking appropriate action to reduce flood risk.

Page 29



London Borough of Hillingdon November 2014 

Page 24 of 24

6. Key links and sources

Organisation Information Link

EA

Flood Map for 
Surface Water 
and from Rivers 
and the Sea

http://watermaps.environment-
agency.gov.uk/wiyby/wiyby.aspx?topic=floodmap#x=3
57683&y=355134&scale=2

Flood Plans
https://www.gov.uk/prepare-for-a-flood/make-a-flood-
plan 

Making a flood 
plan Online

http://apps.environment-
agency.gov.uk/flood/151256.aspx 

Thames Water

Thames Water 
To report issues 
Tel 0845 9200 
800 or 

http://www.thameswater.co.uk/16266.htm

Appropriate 
disposal of fats -
Thames Water 
'Bin it don’t block 

it' Campaign

http://www.thameswater.co.uk/help-and-
advice/9137.htm

London
Borough of 
Hillingdon

Flood Risk 
Portfolio 
Including:
Surface Water 
Management 
Plan Part 1 &2

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/26402

Rivers, Ditches 
and Canals 
responsibilities 

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/28579

Road Drainage 
responsibilities 

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/26542

Information on 
Property 
Drainage 
responsibilities 

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/12787

National Flood 
Forum

Information on 
flood products 

http://www.bluepages.org.uk

BBC
Flood Event 
articles

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-sussex-
28520520

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-london-
28523652

Get West 
London

Flood Event 
articles

http://www.getwestlondon.co.uk/news/local-news/in-
pictures-flooding-hits-hillingdon-7518585

http://www.getwestlondon.co.uk/news/local-news/two-
women-rescued-car-south-7518302

http://www.getwestlondon.co.uk/news/local-news/raf-
uxbridge-battle-britain-bunker-7522492

Page 30



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 29 April 2015 

The Treatment of War Memorials  

Contact officer: Ainsley Gilbert 
                      Telephone: 01895 250692 

Email: agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk  
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
The Committee requested a briefing paper to assess whether there was a problem with 
the way war memorials are treated in the Borough.  
 
INFORMATION 
 
1. There are 69 War Memorials listed in the Hillingdon Gazetter of War Memorials.  

However, the majority of these are not in public places. Many are located in schools, 
or in Churches, and are not generally accessible. There are also a number of graves 
of UK service personnel in the Borough, notably the 112 ANZAC Hospital graves in 
Harefield, and some of the Borough's cemeteries also contain war memorials. There 
are 23 publically accessible War Memorials, of which 11 are located in town or village 
centres. The focus of this report is on the traditional village or town centre memorials, 
as these are most likely to suffer from mistreatment, owing to their location.  
 

2. There are numerous reports of vandalism across the country, with deliberate acts of 
vandalism occurring, as well as other examples of mistreatment. In Hillingdon, 
however, the Council is aware of only a very small number of reports of Anti Social 
Behaviour (ASB) at or mistreatment of War Memorials.  
 

3. Councillor Carol Melvin has reported that people often misuse the Northwood War 
Memorial owing to its stepped design and proximity local takeaway shops.  

 

4. Paul Richards, Head of Green Spaces, Sport and Culture, advises that there have 
been problems with youths loitering in the vicinity of the war memorial at Harefield, 
however, this had not led to any damage to the War Memorial. There was also a 
single political protester at the Polish War Memorial, and whilst this might be 
considered inappropriate, it is not the kind of mistreatment or ASB which members 
had previously been concerned about. The ASBIT team were aware only of the 
instances noted by Paul Richards 

 
5. There are undoubtedly other instances of individuals not treating War Memorials in 

the way which members would hope, however, they have not been reported to the 
Council. The Council also does a great deal of work supporting remembrance, and 
highlighting the importance of memorials, for example the recent World War One 
Book, and the plaques installed at Harefield to honour the two Victoria Cross holders 
from that village. It is hoped that better knowledge of the purpose of memorials will 
prevent individuals from acting inappropriately.  

 
RECCOMENDATION 
 
6. That the committee note the report, and decide what action, if any, it wishes to take.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 29 April 2015 

FORWARD PLAN  

 
Contact officer: Ainsley Gilbert 

                      Telephone: 01895 250692 
Email: agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk  

 
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
The Committee is required by its terms of reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision maker on key decisions that relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by Cabinet or Cabinet Member).  
 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

• To comment on items going to the Cabinet or Cabinet Members for decision.   
 

• Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 
 

 
INFORMATION 
 
1. The Forward Plan for the following months has been published. Those items that are 

within this Committee’s remit are shown on the attached version of the Forward Plan. 
The Committee may wish to consider and comment on these items.  
 

2. Committee Members are requested to send in any questions they have regarding the 
attached Forward Plan or on any reports going to the next meeting of Cabinet, and to 
notify any officers that they would like to attend to give advice. 
 

 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 

• To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee 
wishes to make that will aid Cabinet’s decision making.  

Agenda Item 7

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



R
e
f

D
e
c
is

io
n

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

W
a
rd

(s
)

Final decision 

by Full Council

Cabinet 

Member(s) 

Responsible

Officer 

Contact for 

further 

information

Consultation 

on the decision

NEW ITEM

Private 

decision?

3
6

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

O
u

tt
u

rn

T
h
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

o
u
tt

u
rn

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
. 

A
ll

C
llr

 R
a
y
 

P
u
d
d
if
o
o
t

M
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n

B
ia

n
c
o

F
D

 -

P
a
u
l

W
h
a
y
m

a
n
d

N
E

W

S
I

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

O
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
e
p

o
rt

R
e
g
u
la

r 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
it
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

s
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 (

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
) 

m
o
n
ie

s
.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
e
it
h
 

B
u
rr

o
w

s

R
S

 -
 J

a
le

s
 

T
ip

p
e
ll 

/ 

V
a
n
e
s
s
a

S
c
o
tt

N
E

W

3
7

D
a
rr

e
ll

 C
h

a
rl

e
s
 C

o
u

rt
 

- 
R

o
o

f 
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 

&
 S

o
la

r 
P

a
n

e
ls

C
a
b
in

e
t 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t

e
n
d
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 r

o
o
f 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p

h
o
to

v
o
lt
a
ic

 p
a
n
e
l 
in

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 

a
t 

D
a
rr

e
ll 

C
h
a
rl
e
s
 C

o
u
rt

 S
h
e
lt
e
re

d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 S

c
h
e
m

e
, 

U
x
b
ri
d
g
e
.

U
x
b
ri
d
g
e

N
o
rt

h

C
llr

J
o
n
a
th

a
n

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 A

d
ri
a
n
o
 

S
a
p
e
lli

N
E

W
P

ri
v
a
te

(3
)

3
8

L
o

c
a
l 

P
la

n
 -

 P
a
rt

 2
C

a
b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 -

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

D
ra

ft
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

ie
s
, 

S
it
e
s
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 D

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 M

a
p
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

ro
u
n
d
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 i
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
.

A
ll

D
a
te

 T
B

C
C

llr
 K

e
it
h
 

B
u
rr

o
w

s

R
S

 -
 J

a
m

e
s
 

G
le

a
v
e

V
a
ri
o
u
s

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s

N
E

W

C
o

u
n

c
il

 D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
 C

Y
P

S
 =

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e
o

p
le

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
A

S
C

S
=

 A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

  
  

F
D

=
 F

in
a
n

c
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
 -

 1
8
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
5

C
a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
 -

 2
3
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 T
e
l:

 0
1
8
9
5
 2

5
0
4
7
0
 o

r 
e
m

a
il

: 
d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
@

h
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v
.u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
P

a
g
e
 1

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
e
rs

e
d

e
s
 A

L
L

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 e

d
it

io
n

s

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 29 April 2015 

Work Programme and Review Topics for the Next 
Municipal Year  

 

Contact officer: Ainsley Gilbert 
                      Telephone: 01895 250692 

Email: agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk  
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This is 
a standard item at the end of each agenda.   
 
MEETINGS 
 

25 Jun 2015 
 
Venue: CR4 

Major Review 1 – agree potential review topic for first major review 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

Update on implementation of recommendations from past reviews 

 

29 Jul 2015 
 
Venue: CR5 

Major Review 1 – consideration of scoping report 

Consideration of Budget Planning Report for Residents Services 2015/16 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
 

23 Sep 2015 
 
Venue: CR5 

Major Review 1 – First witness session 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  
 

15 Oct 2015 
 
Venue: CR6 
 

Major Review 1 – Second witness session 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

12 Nov 2015 
 
Venue: 
CR3a 

Major Review 1 – Third witness session 

Review 2 – agree potential review topic for single meeting review 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 

 

24 Feb 2016 
 
Venue: 
CR4+4a 

Review 2 - witness session 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

19 Jan 2016 
 
Venue: CR5 

Review 1 - consideration of draft final report 

Review 2 - consideration of scoping report  

Annual Safety at Sports Grounds Report 

Budget Report for consideration 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

Agenda Item 8

Page 37



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 29 April 2015 

 
 

23 Mar 2016 
 
Venue: CR5 

Review 2 - consideration of draft final report 

Update on the Council's and other bodies' responses to flooding in the 
Borough 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

27 Apr 2016 
 
Venue: TBC 

Consideration of topics for major reviews for the next Municipal Year 

Update on implementation of recommendations from past reviews 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 
FUTURE REVIEW TOPICS 
 
At the last meeting the committee suggested shops selling legal highs, fly tipping, and the 
protection of war memorials. Members are welcome to suggest any further topics they 
have either for a review or an information update, in order that exploratory work can be 
undertaken before the first meeting of the new municipal year, when the work programme 
will be confirmed. 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

1. To note dates for meetings 
2. To make suggestions for future working practices, reviews, and updates.  

 

Page 38


	Agenda
	4 To agree the Minutes of the previous meeting
	5 Update on the Council's and other bodies' responses to flooding in the Borough
	Flood_Investigation_Report_July28th_2014 (2)

	6 The Treatment of War Memorials
	7 Forward Plan
	Forward Plan

	8 Work Programme for the 2015/16 Municipal Year

